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Robidoux, Evan

From: Mark Roberts <mark.roberts@qcdevelopment.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 7:07 AM
To: Nwankwo, Ifeanyi; Robidoux, Evan
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: RE: Council Extension Letter for EM-CING-011-181029-BrewerDr-Bloomfield
Attachments: CT1193_EM FILING_P&Z LABEL.pdf

Importance: High

Good Morning, Mr. Nwankwo – thank you for your prompt response. Please find attached a mailing label for Bloomfield 
P&Z as proof of proper notification per your request. 
 
Thanks 
 
Mark Roberts 
QC Development 
860‐670‐9068 
 

From: Nwankwo, Ifeanyi  
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 1:33 PM 
To: Mark Roberts ; Robidoux, Evan  
Cc: CSC‐DL Siting Council  
Subject: RE: Council Extension Letter for EM‐CING‐011‐181029‐BrewerDr‐Bloomfield 
 
Good day Mr. Roberts 
 
Thank you for your response on T‐Mobiles current equipment loading, staff agrees with your conclusion and also the 
modification drawings referenced in the letter of incompletion are contained within the e‐copy of the filing.  
 
Please provide the proof of proper notice to the municipal planning and zoning office and your exempt modification 
request will be acknowledged as complete and processed. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
Ifeanyichukwu Nwankwo 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
P: 860.827.2941F: 860.827.2950 E: Ifeanyi.Nwankwo@ct.gov 
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www.ct.gov/csc 
 
Conserving, improving and protecting our natural resources and environment; 
Ensuring a clean, affordable, reliable, and sustainable energy supply. 
 
 
 

From: Mark Roberts [mailto:mark.roberts@qcdevelopment.net]  
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 10:43 AM 
To: Robidoux, Evan 
Cc: CSC‐DL Siting Council 
Subject: RE: Council Extension Letter for EM‐CING‐011‐181029‐BrewerDr‐Bloomfield 
 
Hello – in response to Staff’s concern about the T‐Mobile loading in AT&T’s EM filing: 
 

 
After consulting with Crown Castle, it appears that T‐Mobile has quite recently proposed changes to their tower loading. 
Therefore the loading shown in AT&T’s Structural Analysis Report dated 9/21/2018 is the most accurate and up‐to‐date 
proposed loading for T‐Mobile. 
 
Please let me know if this satisfies your concern and I will address the other items in your letter. 
 
Mark Roberts 
QC Development 
860‐670‐9068 
 

From: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 11:24 AM 
To: Mark Roberts <mark.roberts@qcdevelopment.net> 
Cc: CSC‐DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: Council Extension Letter for EM‐CING‐011‐181029‐BrewerDr‐Bloomfield 
 
 
 
Please see the attached correspondence. 



3

 
Evan Robidoux 
Clerk Typist 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
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Check the status of your shipment on the USPS Tracking® page at usps.com
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1. Each Click-N-Ship® label is unique.  Labels are to be 
used as printed and used only once.  DO NOT PHOTO 
COPY OR ALTER LABEL. 

  
2. Place your label so it does not wrap around the edge of 

the package. 
  
3. Adhere your label to the package.  A self-adhesive label 

is recommended.  If tape or glue is used, DO NOT TAPE 
OVER BARCODE.  Be sure all edges are secure. 

  
4. To mail your package with PC Postage®, you 
    may schedule a Package Pickup online, hand to  
    your letter carrier, take to a Post Office™, or 
    drop in a USPS collection box. 
  
5. Mail your package on the "Ship Date" you 
    selected when creating this label.
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* Retail Pricing Priority Mail rates apply.  There is no fee for USPS Tracking® service 
on Priority Mail service with use of this electronic rate shipping label. Refunds for 
unused postage paid labels can be requested online 30 days from the print date. 
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